

US EPA ARCHIVE DOCUMENT

United States Department of Agriculture



Natural Resources Conservation Service
60 Quaker Lane, Suite 46
Warwick, Rhode Island 02886
Phone: 401.828.1300
Fax: 401.828.0433

Superfund Records Center
SITE: Centredale
BREAK: 17-8
OTHER: 273455

"Helping People Help the Land"

May 29, 2007

Anna Krasko, Project Manager
US EPA Region 1
1 Congress Street (Mail Code HBO)
Boston, MA 02114



SDMS DocID **273455**

Dear Ms. Krasko:

I received your letter requesting copies of the HEC-RAS hydraulic/hydrology model developed for the Woonasquatucket River Dam Removal Flood Study in Providence, Rhode Island. The enclosed CD includes the models for both the existing conditions and proposed conditions. These models were developed using existing FEMA flood maps and survey data collected at Rising Sun Mill Dam, Paragon Dam, and Atlantic Mill Dam. EA Consultants performed the topographic survey at these sites and developed the models.

NRCS believes the data and the models to be current and accurate. If you modify these models, it is your responsibility to verify their accuracy.

Please call me at (401) 822-8822 should you have any questions or need further information.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Meghan Walter".

Meghan Walter
Civil Engineer

CC: Roylene Rides at the Door, State Conservationist, NRCS
J. Eric Scherer, State Resource Conservationist, NRCS
Joseph Bachand, Resource Conservationist, NRCS
Frank Vogel, Assistant State Engineer, NRCS

TARGET SHEET

THE MATERIAL DESCRIBED BELOW
WAS NOT SCANNED BECAUSE:

- ☐ OVERSIZE
- ☒ NON-PAPER MEDIA
- ☐ OTHER _

SITE: Centredale Manor
DOC ID: 273455
TITLE: HEC-RAS Model for Lower Woonasquatucket River Dam
Removal Flood Study

THE OMITTED MATERIAL IS ON A CD-ROM AND IS AVAILABLE IN THE OFFICE
OF SITE REMEDIATION AND RESTORATION RECORDS AND INFORMATION
CENTER (OSRR RIC), TO VIEW PLEASE CALL
(617) 918 - 1440